1.

2014 REPLAY QUIZ #4

1/10 @ B-20. A89 gains possession of A7's pass near the sideline at the B-5, and advances across B's goal line for
an apparent touchdown. Officials rule that A89 was in contact with the sideline when he touched the ball and signal
incomplete pass. The Team A coach challenges the ruling on the field of an incomplete pass -- his first challenge of
the game. Replays show that A89 was not in contact with the sideline when he touched the ball:

a. and that he had not previously stepped out of bounds.

b. but that he had previously stepped out of bounds and re-established inbounds.

4/5 @ B-15. A15's field goal attempt is partially blocked. B41 picks up the ball near the sideline at the B-5 and
advances to the B-35 where he is downed. Replays show that B41 first touched the ball:

a. inbounds, then touched the sideline at the B-5 while still touching the ball.

b. while in contact with the sideline at the B-5.

2/G @ B-5. A24 is ruled down at the B-2 prior to the ball coming loose. Replays show that A24 fumbled, and that in
the immediate continuing action:

a. A68 recovered the ball in the end zone.

b. B75 recovered the ball in the end zone.

c. several players converged on the ball, but it was unclear who actually recovered the ball.

3/G @ B-10. A32 is running near the sideline when he is ruled out of bounds at the B-5. Replays show that A32 was
not out of bounds, and that he subsequently took:

a. two more steps, then while upright extended the ball over the goal line inside the pylon.

b. one more step inbounds, then took a dive for the end zone. The ball in his right hand crossed the sideline plane
at the B-1 and then the goal line extended, after which he touched the goal line pylon with his left hand prior to his
right knee touching the ground out of bounds.

c. one more step inbounds, then took a dive for the end zone. The ball in his right hand crossed the sideline plane
at the B-1 and then the goal line extended, after which he touched the ground out of bounds with his right knee
prior to his left hand touching the goal line pylon.



